



July 22, 2026

Sonoma County Water Agency Supplement to Request for Statements of Qualifications

Revised Deadline for Submission

2:00 p.m., Wednesday, July ~~22~~ 29, 2026

RE: SUPPLEMENT NO. 1 TO REQUEST FOR STATEMENTS OF QUALIFICATIONS FOR FIRE FUEL REDUCTION SERVICES

This Supplement forms a part of and modifies the Request for Statements of Qualifications dated July 8, 2026.

Modified text is indicated as follows: Double-underline designates text to be inserted; ~~strikeout~~ designates text to be deleted.

1. INTRODUCTION

1.1. No changes.

2. PASS/FAIL REQUIREMENTS

2.1. Delete Section 2 in its entirety.

3. BACKGROUND

3.1. No changes.

4. MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS

4.1. Delete Section 4 in its entirety.

5. PREVAILING WAGES

5.1. No changes.

6. LOCAL SERVICE PROVIDER PREFERENCE

6.1. No changes.

7. LIVING WAGE

7.1. No changes.

8. SUBMITTAL OF SOQS

8.1. Delete Paragraph 8.2.c in its entirety.

8.2. Modify Paragraph 8.3 as follows: Submit electronic copy of SOQ to Sonoma Water at Submissions@scwa.ca.gov by 2:00 pm, Wednesday, July ~~22~~ 29, 2026. Please reference TW 25/26-133 in the subject line of the email. A confirmation email will be generated in response to each submission to this email address. If a confirmation email is not received, please check spam and junk mail folders.

9. EVALUATION

9.1. No changes.

10. CONTACTS

10.1. No changes.

11. QUESTION(S)/ANSWER(S)

11.1. Sonoma Water responses to questions are for the purposes of interpretation and clarification of the Request for Statements of Qualifications and shall not be construed as changing, superseding, or contradicting any express term in the Request for Statements of Qualifications. Questions received are listed below.

- a. Question: Would a C-61/D-49 Tree Service or C-49 classification Contractor License meet the requirement?

Answer: Answered in this Supplement, above.

- b. Question: Must a firm hold the C-27 Landscaping Contractor License at the time of SOQ submission, or is it sufficient for the C-27 to be issued prior to execution of any agreement resulting from this RFQ?

Answer: Answered in this Supplement, above.

Sincerely,

David Royall
Assistant General Manager – Operations & Maintenance

Encs.

c: Jon Niehaus
Rosa Brandt

Attachment 1

Prevailing Wage Requirements

No changes.

Attachment 2

Declaration of Local Business For Services

No changes.